## **Biography**

Arvind Subramanian, an Indian national, is Senior Fellow, Peterson Institute for International Economics and the Center for Global Development, and Senior Research Professor, Johns Hopkins University. He was previously Assistant Director in the Research Department of the International Monetary Fund. He obtained his undergraduate degree from St. Stephens College, Delhi, his MBA from the Indian Institute of Management at Ahmedabad, India, and his M.Phil. and D.Phil. from the University of Oxford, U.K.

Previously, he worked at the GATT (1988-1992) during the Uruguay Round of trade negotiations and taught at Harvard University's Kennedy School of Government (1999-2000). In his career at the Fund, he has worked on trade, development, Africa, India, and the Middle East.

He has written on growth, trade, development, institutions, aid, oil, India, Africa, the WTO, and intellectual property. He has published widely in academic and other journals, including the American Economic Review (Papers and proceedings), Review of Economics and Statistics, Journal of International Economics, Journal of Monetary Economics, Journal of Public Economics, Journal of Economic Growth, Journal of Development Economics, Brookings Papers on Economic Activity, Oxford Review of Economic Policy, International Monetary Fund Staff Papers, Foreign Affairs, World Economy, and Economic and Political Weekly.

He has also been published and/or cited extensively, including in the *Economist, Financial Times, Washington Post, New York Times, Wall Street Journal, Newsweek,* and the *New York Review of Books.* He was interviewed on PBS' *Charlie Rose show.* He is a columnist for India's leading financial daily, *Business Standard.* 

His book, *India's Turn: Understanding the Economic Transformation* was published in 2008 by Oxford University Press.

He is coeditor of *Efficiency, Equity, and Legitimacy: The Multilateral Trading System at the Millennium* with Roger Porter and Pierre Sauvé (Brookings/Harvard University Press, 2002).

He is currently ranked amongst the top 2 percent of the world's academic economists in terms of citation of research and publications, according to the widely used REPEC rankings (see <u>http://ideas.repec.org/cgi-bin/rank.cgi?psu108&mzTe</u>).

### **Professional Experience**

2007-present: Senior Fellow, Peterson Institute for International Economics and Center for Global Development, and Senior Research Professor, Johns Hopkins University

2004-2007: Assistant Director, Macroeconomic Studies Division, Research Department, International Monetary Fund

2003-2004: Division Chief, Africa Department, International Monetary Fund.

2002-2003: Division Chief (on sabbatical), Research Department, International Monetary Fund.

2000-2002: Deputy Division Chief and Division Chief, Africa Department, International Monetary Fund.

1999-2000: Lecturer, Kennedy School of Government, Harvard University.

*1997-1999*: Senior Economist and Deputy Division Chief, Africa Department, International Monetary Fund.

1995-1997: IMF's resident representative in Egypt.

*1992-1995*: Economist, Policy Development and Review Department, International Monetary Fund.

1988-1992: Economist, GATT Secretariat, Geneva.

1987-1988: Consultant, Food and Agriculture Organization, Rome.

#### Education

1983-1987: D.Phil, University of Oxford.

1981-1983: M. Phil., University of Oxford (INLAKS Scholarship)

*1979-1981*: Post-Graduate Diploma in Business Management, Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad.

1976-1979: B.A. (Hons.) in Economics, St. Stephens College, Delhi University

## **Publications**

#### Finance and Development

"The World Crisis: Reforming the International Financial System," *Economic and Political Weekly*, November, 2009 (with John Williamson).

"Why Did Financial Globalization Disappoint?" *IMF Staff Papers* (with Dani Rodrik), January 2009.

"Aid and Growth: What Does the Cross-Section Evidence Really Show?" *Review of Economics and Statistics*, (with Raghuram Rajan), 2007.

"Does Aid Affect Governance?" *American Economic Review, Papers and Proceedings,* (with Raghuram Rajan), 2007.

"Foreign Capital and Economic Development," *Brookings Papers On Economic Activity*, March 2008 (with Eswar Prasad and Raghuram Rajan).

"Africa's Growth Prospects: Benchmarking the Constraints," *NBER Working Paper*, (with Simon Johnson and Jonathan Ostry), forthcoming, *IMF Staff Papers*.

"Foreign Capital and Economic Development," *Paper presented at the Federal Reserve Bank Conference at Jackson Hole*, (with Eswar Prasad and Raghuram Rajan), August 2006.

"The Political Economy of Nominal Macroeconomic Pathologies," *IMF Staff Papers* (with Shankar Satyanath), 2008.

"How to Help Poor Countries," *Foreign Affairs*, (with Nancy Birdsall and Dani Rodrik), 2005.

"What Undermines Aid's Impact on Growth," *NBER Working Paper, No. 11657*, (with Raghuram Rajan), 2005.

"Institutions Rule: The Primacy of Institutions Over Geography and Integration in Economic Development," *Journal of Economic Growth,* (with Dani Rodrik and Francesco Trebbi), 2004.

"Saving Iraq from its Oil," Foreign Affairs, (with Nancy Birdsall), 2004.

"The Natural Resource Curse: An Illustration from Nigeria," *NBER Working Paper*, with Xavier Sala-i-Martin), 2003.

"The Primacy of Institutions and What it does or does not Mean," *Finance and Development*, (with Dani Rodrik), June 2003.

"Who can Explain the Mauritian Miracle: Meade, Romer, Sachs or Rodrik," *In Search of Prosperity*, edited by Dani Rodrik, Princeton University Press, (with Devesh Roy), 2002.

### Trade and Intellectual Property

"From Doha to the Next Bretton Woods: A New Multilateral Trade Agenda," *Foreign Affairs*, January 2009 (with Aaditya Mattoo).

"Undervalued Exchange Rates and Sovereign Wealth Funds: WTO and IMF Cooperation," *World Economy*, 2009.

"The WTO promotes trade strongly, but unevenly," *Journal of International Economics*, (with Shang-Jin Wei), 2007.

"Why Prospects for Doha Trade Talks are not Bright?" *Finance and Development, (with* Aaditya Mattoo), March 2005.

"Medicines, Patents and TRIPs," Finance and Development, March 2004.

"The Africa Growth and Opportunity Act and Its Rules of Origin: Generosity Undermined?" *The World Economy, Vol. 26, No. 6*, (with Aaditya Mattoo and Devesh Roy), 2003.

"The WTO and Poorest Countries: The Stark Reality," *World Trade Review*, (with Aaditya Mattoo), 2003.

"The Missing Globalization Puzzle," *IMF Staff Papers*, (with David Coe and Natalia T. Tamarisa).

"Measuring Services Trade Liberalization and Its Impact on Economic Growth: An Illustration," *Journal of Economic Integration*, (with Aaditya Mattoo and Randeep Rathindran), 2002.

"Dynamic Gains from Trade – Evidence from South Africa," *IMF Staff Papers Vol. 48 No. 1,* (with Gunnar Jonsson), 2001.

"Can TRIPS Serve as An Enforcement Device in the WTO?" *Journal of International Economic Law*, (with J. Watal), 2000.

"Trade and the Environment: A Nearly Empty Box?" The World Economy, 1992.

"TRIPs and the Paradigm of the GATT: A Tropical, Temperate View," *World Economy*, 1990.

"The International Economics of Intellectual Property Right Protection: A Welfare-Theoretic Trade Policy Analysis," *World Development, Vol. 19, No. 8.* 

"Regulatory Autonomy and Multilateral Disciplines: the Dilemma and a Possible Resolution," *Journal of International Economic Law, Vol. 9 No. 2*, (with Aaditya Mattoo.)

# India: Finance and Development

"India and Bretton Woods II," *Economic and Political Weekly*, November, 2008 (with Aaditya Mattoo).

"More for the Poor and Less for and by the State: The Case for Direct Cash Transfers," *Economic and Political Weekly*, April 2008 (with Devesh Kapur and Partho Mukhopadhyay).

"Policies, Enforcement, and Customs Evasion: Evidence from India," *Journal of Public Economics*, 2009 (with Prachi Mishra and Petia Topalova), 2008.

"The Intriguing Relationship between Growth and Institutions in India," *Oxford Review of Economic Policy*, 2007.

"India's Pattern of Development: What Happened, What Follows," *Journal of Monetary Economics*, (with K. Kochhar, U. Kumar, R. Rajan, and I. Tokatlidis), 2006.

"From 'Hindu Growth' to Productivity Surge: The Mystery of the Indian Growth Transition," *IMF Staff Papers, (with Dani Rodrik), 2004.* 

"Why India can grow at 7 Percent a year or More?" *Economic and Political Weekly*, (with Dani Rodrik), 2004.

## India: Trade and Intellectual Property

"India as User and Creator of Intellectual Property: The Challenges Post-Doha," in *India and the WTO*, edited by A. Mattoo and R. Stern, World Bank), 2003.

"India and the Multilateral Trading System Post-Doha: Defensive or Proactive?" in *India and the WTO, edited by* A. Mattoo and R. Stern, World Bank, (with A. Mattoo), 2003.

"The Case for a US-India Free Trade Agreement," *Economic and Political Weekly*, (with A. Mattoo), 2003.

"Putting Some Numbers on the TRIPS Pharmaceutical Debate," *International Journal of Technology Management*, 1994.

### Books

"India's Turn: Understanding the Economic Transformation," Oxford University Press, 2008.

"Efficiency, Equity, and Legitimacy: The Multilateral Trading System at the Millenium," Brookings/Harvard University Press, (edited with Roger Porter and Pierre Sauvé), 2002.

**Op-eds and other** (A full list of op-eds and columns in the Financial Times, Wall Street Journal, Washington Post, Newsweek, and Business Standard) is available at: <u>http://www.piie.com/staff/author\_bio.cfm?author\_id=488</u>)

#### **Contact Details**

Address: 7800 Leesburg Drive Bethesda, MD. USA), 20817 Tel: 301 229 3478 (Home); 202 623 8512 (Work) Email: asubramanian@piie.com